

At this location is a two-story rectangular American Foursquare built ca. 1900. The house has a continuous stone foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an interior brick chimney and an exterior of aluminum siding. The main (E) façade has a ca. 1915, full-width, hipped roof porch that replaced an original partial-width porch and was then enclosed ca. 1930 for use as a sunroom with replacement, one-over-one double hung vinyl sash windows, a frame skirt wall covered with aluminum siding and a single-light and three-wood panel exterior door with two-light and one-wood panel sidelights. Other windows in the dwelling are original, one-over-one double hung wood sash with wood surrounds. On the north façade is an original, shed roof porch with original Tuscan wood columns, frame skirt wall and an entrance that retains its original, single-light glass and wood door. Also on this façade is an original, two-story, hipped roof, projecting bay and a decorative oval window on the second floor. On the south façade is a ca. 1910, hipped roof bay with one-over-one wood sash windows.